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From: Schools Commercial Team <schools.commercial.team@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 March 2022 10:35 
To:  
Subject: Convert to a electricity smart meter and get a £100 grant plus help with installation costs  
 
Dear coll eague What you will get with this pilot  The D epartment for Educati on (DfE) is  contac ting all pri mar y schools i n England to offer them an el ectricity smart meter,  that will be provi ded by your current energ y suppli er. I f you joi n the pilot , we will…  
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Dear colleague 

What you will get with this pilot 
The Department for Education (DfE) is contacting all primary schools 
in England to offer them an electricity smart meter, that will be 
provided by your current energy supplier. 

If you join the pilot, we will offer you: 

• a £100 grant for each electricity analogue meter you convert 
• up to £2,500 towards costs if building and electrical work is needed 

You can disregard this email if your school has already converted to a 
smart meter. 

About the smart meter pilot 
This pilot, which is funded by DfE, will:  

• give you insight into your data usage. Once you understand your 
energy use, the action you then take could help save as much as 
20% on your energy bills 

• provide automated meter readings with accurate billing – no more 
estimated readings 

• be a simple step towards your net zero 2050 carbon targets. 
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Smart meters are replacing traditional analogue meters in Great 
Britain to make our energy system more efficient and flexible. 

If your school has a mix of smart and analogue electricity meters, you 
can still take part in this pilot.  

Register now – funding is limited 
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScht74SbJPW8QwBhO6a
dGRBJusDGbnBz3jEfBHyLODA2fEVcw/viewform?usp=sf_link  

Sign up is on a first come first served basis and will only take a 
minute.  

You’ll then be contacted by DfE and its partners about the next steps. 

If you wish to take part, you may want to discuss this with your local 
authority or the organisation that buys your energy. 

What you will need to do 
You’ll need to: 

• agree to give DfE and its partners access to your historic meter and 
future half-hourly meter data 

• agree to a full privacy policy, a letter of authority and memorandum 
of understanding and a grant funding agreement – you’ll receive 
these by email once we confirm you’re taking part 

• give DfE some short feedback 

Data sharing will happen automatically, so you do not have to do 
anything else. You can ask DfE to delete your meter data after five 
years. 

Contact us 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScht74SbJPW8QwBhO6adGRBJusDGbnBz3jEfBHyLODA2fEVcw/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScht74SbJPW8QwBhO6adGRBJusDGbnBz3jEfBHyLODA2fEVcw/viewform?usp=sf_link
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If you would like more information or have any questions, email 
sct.energypilots@education.gov.uk 

Yours sincerely 
Smart Meter Pilot 
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